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oy FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

November 23, 2020
VIA E-PORTAL

Mr. Adam Teitzman

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

FILED 11/23/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 12692-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

Re: Docket No. 20200039-GU - Petition For Approval of Temporary Storm Cost Recovery
Surcharge to Recover Incremental Storm Restoration Costs associated with Hurricane

Michael by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced docket, please find St. Joe Natural Gas

Company’s responses to Staff’s Second Data Requests.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

contact me if you have any questions whatsoever.

As always, please do not hesitate to

Sincerely,

s/Beth Keating

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706

MEK

cc://  Office of the General Counsel (Stiller)
Office of Public Counsel (Fall-Fry)



RE: Docket No. 20200039- GU - Petition for approval to implement a temporary storm cost
recovery surcharge, by St. Joe Natural Gas Company.

ST. JOE NATURAL GAS COMPANY’S RESPONSES
TO STAFF’S SECOND DATA REQUESTS

1) SING’s response to question 10 of staff’s first data request indicated how many days
Florida City Gas helped with storm restoration, but did not indicate the type of work
performed.

a. Please indicate the type of work that Florida City Gas performed (eg., locating
and capping service lines and mains, repairing and replacing pipes).

Response: Florida City Gas performed above ground damage assessment as well as meter, riser,
customer piping, and appliance safety inspections. FCG also provided customer relight activities
to appliances after the relight safety inspection was confirmed with no leaks or indications of
damage upon gas system restoration. All activities performed by FCG were related to above
ground facilities. FCG did not replace any service lines or main facilities as a result of their
restoration assistance for SJG.

b. If the work included replacing any pipes, please indicate how many feet or miles
of pipes were replaced and the retirement cost of those pipes.

Response: N/A

2) SING’s response to question 11 of staff’s first data request included invoices from the
City of Tallahassee.

a. Please indicate how many days the City of Tallahassee helped with storm
restoration and the type of work performed (eg., locating and capping service
lines and mains, repairing and replacing pipes).

Response: City of Tallahassee performed a leak survey only over a period of 3 to 4 days using
their mobile leak detection vehicle & equipment.

b. If the work included replacing any pipes, please indicate how many feet or miles
of pipes were replaced and the retirement cost of those pipes.

Response: N/A
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